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! : . _  DECLARSIFY OM: 01-12-2035

ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINELD
HEFEIN I3 UHNCLAZIIFIED EXCEPT

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) - : ©° WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
From: | fose) (FB1)
.Sent:  Tnursday, September 16, 2004 4:53 PM ' _ ié
To: *  Caprofi, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) - , o , : b7C
e | - o |
Subject: RE: NCIS ’ : o ,
NON-RECORD -

-1 just tatked ito:hrorn NCIS, | now have the corrected dates and the request has been further
narrowed. NCIS has a broken chain of custody on the two detainees as they passed from location to location and
they are looking for 4 two month blocks to fill in the blanks.. The Military Liason & Detainee Unit is already pulling
all the documents regardrng the first detainee and will begm on the second in the near future because both are
going to have hearings in Gitmo and the documents are needed for discovery, They expectto havealithe bE
" documents catalogued and in hard copy on the first detainee in the next month or so. (Their estimate is that they = ,5¢
have thousands of pages which refer to the first detainee as he was ‘the subject & source for ongaing
investigations) | am gaing to start by checking the list of documents generated by Records Management to
determine what we have and.whether any of it refers to the dates that NCIS has requested or the information they
have requested (zllegations of abuse). |now has my pager number and telephone number in VA~
and 'should be calling me d|rectly | will keep everyone updated ‘an my progress.
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-----QOriginal Message-----
. From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2004 4:05 PM . . _—

" Tof foco) (ra1) : _ bl

T P - o6
. Su ]ect. NCTS ™ ‘ - S

-Importance: High

I'have a call from NCIS that I haven't returned Before | do, where are we on gettlng hlm the docs he
needs? _ . .
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